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RFA Title:   Older  Adults  with  IDD  and  Their  Caregivers  
RFA Number:   2020-14  
Application  Deadline: June  25,  2020  

Questions  and  Answers  

Question 1: 

Answer: 

Can one individual (organization) submit multiple applications for 
other TCDD Requests for Applications (RFAs)? 

Yes, an organization may submit applications for multiple TCDD 
RFAs. One organization can have up to three grant-funded 
projects at any one time. 

Question 2: 

Answer: 

What are any special considerations for projects in this epidemic 
state of society? 

Applications may address new realities that are a result of the 
COVID-19 pandemic. However, applications that address the 
pandemic will not receive special consideration. Strong 
applications will detail how they will achieve the outcomes and 
outputs set forth in the RFA, and this may or may not include 
activities in response to COVID-19. 

Question 3: 

Answer: 

If an organization were to submit a viable proposal in an amount 
lower than $175,000, would it be given consideration? 

Yes. All eligible applications with a proposed budget of up to 
$175,000 will be considered. 

Question 4: 

Answer: 

When will the grant awardees be informed? 

TCDD anticipates notifying applicants about decisions following 
TCDD’s August 2020 Council Meeting. Review dates are subject 
to change. 

Question 5: 

Answer: 

When does the grant year start? 

Eligible applications will be reviewed at the August 2020 Council 
meeting. The anticipated start of the awarded grants is 
approximately two to six months after approval by the Council. 
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